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8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:06 8:33 The President met for a national security briefing with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:33 9:50 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
10:05 | 10:53 The President met to discuss the Supreme Court vacancy with{
Sandra D. 0'Connor, Judge, Arizona Court of Appeals
William French Smith, Attormey General
Myra Tankerslee, Department of Justice
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver

10:59 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:59 §11:33 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
Economic Recovery Program with a group of county
officials. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"A. L]

11:33 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:33 | 11:40 The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver .

Richard G. Darman, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
to the Chief of Staff

Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Cabinet Administration

11:44 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

11:44 | 12:52 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

12:52 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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12:54

1:05

2:14 2:15
2:25 2:32
2:38 2:41
2:46 2:50
2:50

2:51 2:53
3:07 3:09
4:03 4:07
4:07 4:11
5:48 5:49
7:45
11:10

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady had lunch.
The President talked with Mr. Allen.

The President talked with Jack Hume, Jack Hume Foundation,
San Francicso, California.

The President talked with his Assistant for Presidential
Personnel, E. Pendleton James.

The President talked with Representative Robert H. Michel
(R-I1llinois).

The President telephoned Abraham Katz, Deputy Assistant
Secretary for International Economic Policy and Research,
Department of Commerce. The call was not completed.

The President talked with John L. Loeb, Jr., President of
John Loeb Associates, an investment counseling fimm,

New York, New York.

The President talked with Edwin G. Corr, Ambassador of
the U.5. to Peru.

The President talked with Representative Bill Chappell, Jr.
(D-Florida) .

The President met with his Special Assistant, Helene A.
von Darm.

The President talked with Ms. von Damm.
The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:06 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:06 9:34 The President met with:
James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:34 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing with:
William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State
Fichard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
9:45 9:55 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meoase
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for legislative
Affairs
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Cammmications
11:03 11:18 The President met with:
George A. "Jay" EKeyworth, Director-desionate of
the Dffice of Science and Technology Policy and
Science Advisor
Mr. Meese
11<33 The President went to the Situation Room.
11:33 | 12:06 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Planning Group meeting with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Frank C. Carlucci, Deputy Secretarv of Defense
William J. Casey, Director of the Central
Mr. Allen
Mr. Baker
Mr. Mease
Mr. Beaver
12:06 The President returned to the Oval Office.
? The President had lunch.
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1:33 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

1:33 2:28 The President participated in a NSC Meeting. For a list
of attendees, see AFPEMDIX "A."

2:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:06 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

3:06 3:39 The President participated in a meeting with members of
the U.S. Business Committee on Jamaica and Chairmen
of Comterpart committees in Candda, Venezuela, and
Jamaica. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out

3:39 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:02 4:19 The President met with Regional Reagan State Chairmen. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

Menbers of the press, in/out
5:03 The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.
5:39 The President went to the doctor's office.
5:41 The President returned to the second fleoor Residence.
The President met with:
5:41 6:40 Richard B. Wirthlin, President, Decision Making
Information, Washington, D.C.

5:41 6:35 Mr. Baker

5:41 6:35 Mr. Meese

5:41 6:35 Mr. Deaver

5:41 5:42 Peter McCoy, Deputy Assistant to the President

and Director of Staff for the First Lady

6:01 R The President was telephoned by his Special Assistant,
Helene A. von Damm. The First Lady tock the call.

6:53 P The President telephoned Secretary of Energy James B.
Edwards. The call was not completed.

7:11 The President had dinner with:

The First lLady
Michael Pbrams, family friend from Los Angeles,
California

Page_2 of 4 Pages




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JULY 2, 1981

TIME DAY
7:48 p.m. "THURSDAY

o

4
m

P=Placed| T

R = Rec'd

7:48

7:49

7:50

7:50

B:25

B:30

B8:40

8:44

7:50

B:44

8:33

8:46

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to the
International Club, 1800 K Street.

The President went to the third floor Conference Room.

The Fresident was greeted by Chairman of the Center for
Strategic and Intermational Studies, David M. Abshire.

The President attended a reception hosted by the Center
for Strategic and International Studies in honor of
William E. Siron, senior consultant, Blyth Eastman
Paine Webber, New York, MNew York.

Members of the press

The President greeted key quests attending the reception.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President went to the Williamsburg Room. He was
escorted by:

Mr. Abshire

Zmne Armstrong, former Ambassador of the U.S5. to
the United Kingdom of Great Britian and Northern
Ireland (UK)

Justin Dart, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, Dart Industries, Los Angeles,
California

Mr. Simon

The Presidential party went to the Wadsworth Room.

The President went to his seat at the head table. For
a list of head table quests, see APPENDIX "E."

The President was introduced by Mr. Simon.

The President addressed the gquests attending the
reception.

The Fresident presented Mr. Simon with the William E.
Simon Chair Charter (Chair of Leaming).

The President retumed to his motorcade.

The President motored from the International Club to the
South Grounds of the White House.
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The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President retired.
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The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President had lunch with:
The First Lady
Michael Abrams, family friend from Los Angeles,
California
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
Archie Case, friend of Mr. Graber

The President talked with Charles H. Price II, Ambassador
of the U.S. to Belgium.

The President telephoned Secretary of Energy James B.
Edwards. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Jones, Bewverly Hills,
Califormia.
The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. 2brams
The President talked with Secretary Edwards.

The President retired.
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. 'The President received a wake up call from the White House

operator.

The President and the First Ladv had breakfast.

The President had lunch with:

The First Lady

Mrs. Alfred 5. (Betsy) Bloomingdale, wife of the
founder, Diners Club, Inc., Los Angéles,
California

Jerome Zipkin, family friend from New York, New Yorl

Michael Abrams, family friend from Los Anceles,
California

Archie Case, friend of Ted Graber, decorator,
William Haines Company, Beverly Hills,
Califomia

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President talked with Secretary Haiqg.
The President and the First Lady went to the North Portico.

The President and the First Lady motored from the North
Grounds to the Naval Cbservatory, 34th and Massachusetts
Avenue, N.W.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the Maval Cbservatory to Woodlawnm-Plantation,
Mortheast Field, Mount Vemon, Virginia. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady motored fram the Northeast
Field to the Woodlawn Plantation Mansion.

The President and the First Lady attended a private party
in honor of the First Lady's birthday. For a list of
attendees, see APFENDIX "B."

The President was telephcned by President of the Islamic
Fepublic of Pakistan Gen. Mohammad Zia-ul-Hag. The call
was not completed.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Woodlawn
Plantation Mansion to the Northeast Field.
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The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Woodlawn Plantation to the Naval (Observatory. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady motored from the Naval
Cbservatory to the North Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returmed to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady hosted a Fourth of July
Independence Day Picnic for members of the White House
staff and invited guests. ~

The President and the First Lady greeted guests.

The President and the First Lady went to the Truman Balcony.

The President and the First Lady watched the National
Capital Fireworks Display with quests.

The President and the First Lady went to the State Floor.

The President and the First Lady met with gquests who
attended the Woodlawn Planation birthday party.

The President and the First Lady returmed to the second
floor Residence. They were accompanied by Mr. Abrams.

The President retired.
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8:52 P The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.
9:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
1:00 The President had lunch with:
The First Lady
Michael Abrams, family friend from Los Angeles,
California
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
BeVverly Hills, California
Archie Case, friend of Mr. Graber
2:32 2:33 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
2:34 2:36 R The President talked with the King of Spain Juan Carlos I.
4:09 4:11 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.
T7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Graber
Mr. Case
11:10 The President retired.
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7:45 R The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.
7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:10 The Fresident went to the Oval Office.
9:10 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 9:35 The President met with his Assistant for National Security
Affairs, Richard V. Allen.
10:01 | 10:02 P The President talked with Secretary of Defense Caspar W.
Weinberger.
10:07 | 10:09 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, James S.
Brady.
10:15 | 10:35 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of
the Vice President
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Allen
The purpose of the meeting to discuss Vice President
Bush's recent trip to the Philippines.
10:52 | 10:55 R The President talked with Liles Williams, Republican
Congressicnal candidate for Mississippi.
11:06 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:06 | 12:26 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIA-II
12:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:30 The President went to the Blue Room.
12:30 1:42 The President participated in a luncheon meeting with his

Special Emissary to the Middle East Philip C. Habib.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Mermbers of the press, in/out Page_ 3 of ¥Paen




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
TIME F DAY
1:42 p.m. MONDRY

PHONE]
g
z &
a a
1:42 The President returnmed to the Oval Office.
1:50 P The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not
completed.
2:00 2:15 The President met with:
Raymond J. Donovan, Secretary of Labor
Vice President Bush
Mr. Allen
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Secretary
Denovan's recent trip abroad.
2:04 R The President was telephoned by the First Lady. The call
was not completed.
2:31 2:33 P The President talked with the First Lady.
2:37 2:43 R The President talked with Attorney General William French
Smith.
3:03 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
3:03 3:35 The President participated in a meeting with mernbers of
the Executive Committee of the Council of State
Governments. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
3:35 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
3:38 The President went to the Map Room.
3:38 4:10 The President prepared for his upcoming trip and speech
in Chicago, Illinois.
4:10 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
4:30 5:45 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
4:39 4:42 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
4:58 5:01 P The President talked with Representative Claudine
Schneider (R-Fhode Island).
5:10 P The President telephoned Senator Barry Goldwater (R-Arizonal.
The call was not completed.
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532l 5:25 R The President talked with Senator Goldwater.
5:31 P The President telephoned Sandra D. O'Connor, Judge,

Arizona Court of Appeals. The call was not comleted.
6:11 6:21 P The President talked with Judge O'Connor.
6:22 6:26 2] The President talked with Mr. Baker.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
11:20 The President retired.
EJ
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8:00 R The President recieved a wake up call from the WHite House

operator.

8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakKfast.
9:06 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:06 =35 The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

8:17 9:20 P The President talked with Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme
Court Warren E. Burger.

9:21 P The President telephoned Associate Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court Potter Stewart. The call was not
completed.

9:40 9:42 P The President talked with Senator Jesse Helms (R-North
Carolina).

9:44 9:51 P The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada).

9:52 9:55 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

9:56 | 10:06 P The President talked with Representative Henry J. Hyde
(R-Illinois).

10:10 | 10:11 P The President talked with the First Lady.

10:12 10:13 P The President talked with William Reece Smith, Jr.,
attomey, Tampa, Florida.

10:13 P The President telephoned Senator Don Nickles (R-Oklahoma).
The call was not completed.

10:14 P The President telephoned Senator Steven D. Symms (B-Idaho) .
The call was not completed.

10:14 |10:23 P The President talked with Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South
Carolina).

10:23 110:33 P The President talked with Archbishdép of Pennsylvania

Johh Cardinal Krol.
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10:282 P The President telephoned Archbishop of New York Terence
Cardinal Cooke. The call was not campleted.

10:34 | 10:41 R The President talked with Senator Symms.

10:42 R The President was telephoned by Cardinal Coocke. The call
was not completed.

10:54 The President went to the bress briefing room.

10:54 | 11:00 The President made a statement to the press regarding his
intension of nominating Sandra D. O'Connor, Judge,
Arizona Court of Appeals for Associate Justice, U.S.
Supreme Court.

11:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:00 P The President telephoned Jerry Falwell, founder of the
Moral Majority, Lynchburch, Virginia. The call was
not oompleted.

11:01 R The President was telephcned by Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr|
(R-Tennessee). The call was not campleted.

11:21 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

11:21 | 11:28 The President met with members of the President's
Commissicn on Housing. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

Menbers of the press

11:28 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

11:30 | 11:50 P The President talked with Cardinal Coocke.

11:50 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:50 | 12:40 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

12:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:40 1:00 The President met with:

Senator Helms

Mr. Baker
MVax L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
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1:03 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1:44 1:49 P The President talked with Senator Baker.
= ? The President prepared for his upcaming trip and speech
in Chicago, Illinois.
2:27 P The President telephoned his Assistant for Public Liaison,
Elizabeth H. Dole. The call was not completed.
2:29 R The President was telephoned by Senator Orrin G. Hatch
(R-Utah). The call was not completed.
2:33 2:39 R The President talked with Mrs. Dole.
2:40 2:41 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Helene A.
von  Damm.
2:45 2:55 P The President talked with Senator Hatch.
3:36 3:38 R The President talked with Associate Justice Stewart.
5:00 The President and the First Lady went to the Diplomatic
Reception Room.
5:00 5:05 The President and the First Lady greeted:
Donny Osmond, entertainer
Marie Osmond, entertainer
Merrill Osmond, entertainer
Robert K. Gray, Chairman, Gray and Company, a
public relations fimm, Washington, D.C.
Gregory J. N@well, Special Assistant for Appoint-
ments and Scheduling
5:05 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
5:05 5:07 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the Reflecting Pool.
5:08 5:16 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the Reflecting Pool to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
Er | cor
5:24 5:57 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
from Andrews AFE to O'Hare International Airport,
Chicago, Illinois. For a list of passengers, see

APPENDIX "D." Page_3  of G Pages
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6:00
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5:57

6:21
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(Actual flying time:
Alr Force One arrives at O'Hare Intermational Airport.

The President and the First Lady deplane. They are accompa-
nied by Governor James R. Thompson (R-Illinois).

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:

Maj. Gen. John R. Phipps, Adjutant General,
State of Illinois

Brig. Gen. Harold G. Holesinger, Commander, 126
Refueling Wing, O'Hare Intermational Airport,
Military Annex, Air Force Ramp

Col. Walter G. Vartan, Commander of 928, Tactical
Airlift Group

Members of the press

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from O'Hare International Airport to Meigs Field Airport,
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Jane M. Byme, Mayor (D-Chicago, Illinois)
Jay McMullen, husband of Mayor Byme
Katherine Crane Byme, daughter of Mayor Byme
Wilson Frost, Chairman of the City of Chicago
Finance Committet and Alderman for the 34th
Ward

The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from Meigs Field
to McCormi¢k Palce Convention Center. They were
accampanied by:

Governor Thompson
Mr. Deaver

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Govemor
Thompson, went to the holding area.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Mrs. James R. (Jayne) Thompson, wife of the
Governor
Fobert Malott, Chairman of the Citizens for
Thompson Dinner
Mrs. Robert (Ibby) Malott

Plnl,‘;_ai_ﬁ_l'-‘anea



THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION E.A_TE
MOCORMICK PLACE CONVENTION CENTER J“[f“gf Bil;v

(HTCAQD, ILLINOIS

6:45 p.m. TUESDAY

PHOME

Ep

P=Pi
IR = Rac

6:45

6:45 7:05

7:05 7:10
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The President and the First Lady went to the Chicago Room.

The President and the First Lady attended a reception for
approximately 100 major donors to Govefnor Thomson's
fundraiser event.

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Governor
Thompson, went to lewvel seven, employees south garage.

The Presidential party motored from the employees south
garage to the Main Exhibit Hall.

The President and the First Lady went to the holding area.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:

Harold Brady, father of the President's Press
Secretary, James 5. Brady

Mrs. Harold (Dorothy) Brady
Marietta Braughton, friend of the Brady family
Dorothy Mann, friend of the Brady family
Betsy Kouideuwrsulux, friend of the Brady family
Mary Moore, friend of the Brady family

The President and the First Lady attended a Citizens for
Thompson Fundraising Dinner.
Merbers of the press

The President and the First Lady went to their seats on
the dais. For a list of dais quests, see APFENDIX "E."

The President was introduced by Governor Thompson.

The President addressed approximately 4,700 guests attending
the dinner.

The President and the First Lady were presented with oil
paintings by Govermor Thompson painted by Chicago artist
William Olendorf.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from McCormick
Place Convention Center to Meigs Field.
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8:44 8:56 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from Meigs Field to 0'Hare Intemational Airport. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

9:06 |11:23 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
from O'Hare International Airport to Andrews AFB,
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see APPERIDIX "F."

(Actual flying time:
11:23 Air Force One arrived at Andrews AFE.
11:35 | 11:42 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine Helicopter

from Andrews AFB to the Reflécting Pool. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

11:44 | 11:46 The President and the First Lddy motored from the Reflecting
: Pool to the North Grounds of the White House.

11:49 The President and the First Lady retumed to the second
floor Residence.

? The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JULY 8, 1981
TIME DAY
8:43 a.m. WEDNESDAY

P =Placed 5
R = Rec'd

g8:43
1002
10:05 | 10:58
10:15 ] 10:25

11:13 | 11:14

11:31 |11:38
11:45 11:50
11:55 12:00
12:05
12:05 12:11
12:11

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
affairs

Note: The above meeting was filmed by the United States
International Commumnication Agency for a television
program to be distributed worldwide.

The President talked with David A. Korn, Director, Israel
and Arab-Isragli Affairs, Bureau of Near Eastern and
South Asian Affairs.

The President participated in a swearing in ceremony for
Charles Dean, to be Chairman of the Tennessee Valley
Authority (TVA). For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President met with:
Thomas W. McKnew, Advisory Chairman of the Board
for the National Geographic Society
Melvyn M. Payne, Chairman of the Board, Naticnal
Geographic Society
Vice President Bush
The purpcse-of the meeting was to present the President
with a map cabinet containing maps of all sections of
the world.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Dolores M. Ballachino, an old family friend from
DePue, California and members of her family. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President greeted a group of handicapped mountain
climbers, their team leaders, and the sponsoring
corporations. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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PHONE
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12:19 The President went to the Map Foom.
12:19 | 12:28 The President taped an audio message for the National
Association of Counties (NACO) 46th Annual Meeting
in Louisville, Kentucky on July 11-15, 1981.
12:28 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
12:45 The President had lunch in the Solarium with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
Archie Case, friend of Mr. Graber
1:30 G The President met with his Special Assistant, Dawvid C.
Fischer.
1:32 P The President telephoned Mr. Baker. The call was not
: completed.
X=35 The President and Mr. Fischer went to the South Grounds.
L1237 1739 The President and Mr. Fischer motored from the South
Grounds to the Reflecting Pool.
1:42 2:02 The President flew by Marine Hélicopter from the Reflecting
Pool to the Marine Corps Air Facility, Quanitico,
Virginia. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."
The President and Mr. Fischer went horseback riding.
3:52 4:08 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the Marine
Corps Air Facility to the Reflecting Pool. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."
4:11 4:13 The President and Mr. Fischer motored from the Reflecting
Pool to the South Grounds of the White House.
4:16 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:28 The President and the First Lady went to the Diplomatic
Feception Room.
5:28 5:30 The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with Peter D. Hannaford, author of ™
The Reagans: A Personal Profile; and partner with
Deaver and Hannaford, Los Angles, California.
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DATE
JULY 8, 1981
TIME DAY
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PHONE

P = P}
R =Rec

5:30 6:05

5:30

5:35 6:05

6:05

6:05

6:35

7:30

11:30

The President and the First Lady hosted a Mostly Mozart
Concert and Reception. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "E."

Merbers of the press

The President and the First Lady went to the Scuth Grounds.

The President and the First Lady went to their seats in the
first row inside the tent.

The Presidential party attended a performace by the Mostly
Mozart Orchestra.

The President and the First Lady greeted conductor Leonard
Slatkin.

The President and the First Lady greeted ballerina Zmanda
Mckerrow.

The President, the First Lady and invited guests, went
to the State Floor for refreshments.

The President and the First Lady retwrned to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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PHONE

F

]
o

P=P|

7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:04 9:30 The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff

Edwin Meese III, Counsellor

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:45 9:56 The President met to discuss fraud and waste in government
with:
Charles M. Bowsher, U.S. Comptroller General-
designate
E. Pendléton James, Assistant for Presidential
Personnel

9:56 The President escorted Mr. Bowsher to the Fose Garden.

9:56 |10:04 The President made an announcement to the press on his
nomination of Mr. Bowsher as Comptroller General
of the U.S. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
l'I.A."

Members of the press
10:04 The President returmned to the Oval Office.

10:10 |1l0:15 The President met with:
Representative Paul S. Trible, Jr. (R-Virgnia)
Michael D. Anglin, Pastor of the Madison Street
Church of Christ of Clarksville, Tennessee and
former Minister 6f the Arlington Church of
Christ, Arlington, Virginia
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for lLegislative
Affairs
The Purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a commemorative copy of the Holy Bible.

10:15 |10:20 The President met to receive a custom made fly rod and
flys on behalf of the pecple of Alaska with:
Representative Don Young (R-Alaska)
Mr. Friedersdorf

10:20 |10:25 The President met with:
Representative G. William Whitehurst (R-Virginia)
Skip Wilkins, author of an autcbiography The Real
Race
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a copy of his autobiography.
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10:25 10:30 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
the Minister of Foreign Affairs of Spain Jose Pedro
Perez Llorca.
10:30 10:40 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Senator Jesse Helms (R-North Carolina)
Wallace Wade, former football coach at Duke
University, Durham, North Carolina
Mrs. Wallace Wade
Mrs. Robert W. Clark, daughter
Fobert W. Clark, son in law
Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
10:52 P The President telephoned Jean B.S. Gerard, associate
attormey with Cadwalader, Wickersham and Taft law
firm, New York, New York. 'The call was not completed.
11:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:07 11:30 The President met to discuss the administration's tax
proposals with key independent oil producers. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Menbers of the press, injout
11:30 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

11:40 11:41 | R The President talked with the First Lady.

11:45 12:00 The President met with:

James Cheek, President of Howard University,
Washington, D.C.

Mr. Deaver

Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison

Thelma Duggin, Deputy Special Assistant for Public
Liaison

Members of the press, in/out

12:00 1:00 The President had lunch with Vice President George H.
Bush.

1:09 1:10 R The President talked with Ms. Gerard.
2:18 2:19 P The President talked with David C. Miller, Jr., Special

Assistant, Bureau of African Affairs, Department of
State.

2

Plga_niLFaqu



THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JULY 9, 1981

TIME DAY
2:20 p.m. THURSDAY
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2:20 P The President telephoned Alan M. Hardy, Country Desk
Officer for Mozambique (Maputo), Department of State.
The call was not completed.
2:21 2:22 P The President talked with Francis T. McNamara, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs.
2:23 2:25 P The President talked with EKenneth L. Brown, Director of
Central African Affairs, Bureau of African Affairs,
Department of State.
2:26 P The President telephoned Howard K. Walker, Deputy Chief of
Mission, Pretoria, South Africa.
2:47 2:48 23 The President talked with Mr. Hardy.
3:02 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
3:02 3:23 The President met with a group of nationwide black
Republican commmnity leaders. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "C."
3:23 The President retumed to the Oval Office.
3:40 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
3:40 4:47 The President participated in a MNational Security Council
(MSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
“D‘, n
4:47 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:54 The President went to the East Foom. He was accompanied
by the First Lady.
4:54 5:12 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
menbers of the Republican National Committee's Eagles
Program. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
Members of the press
The President addressed approximately 400 menbers and
spouses.
5:12 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence. They were accompanied by Mr. Deaver.
5:35 The President, the First Lady and Mr. Deaver, retumed to
the East Foom.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
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DATE
JULY 9, 1981
TIME DAY

5:35 p.m. THURSDRY|

PHOME

P = Placed
A =Rec'd

Bz 35 6:05

6:05

6126

7:30

B:47

11:00

The President and the First Lady hosted a second reception
for members of the Republican National Committee's
Eagles Program. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
HF' i = o
~ Members of the press

The President and the First Lady returnmed to the second
floor Residence.

The President was telephoned by Governor Edmmnd G. Brown,
Jr. (D-California). The President's Special Assistant,
Helene A. von Damm took the call.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

The President telephoned James J. Kilpatrick, newspaperman
and author. The call was not completed.

The President retired.

4 4
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TIME DAY
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PHONE

P=Placed

|R=Rec'd

5:32

7:47
g:22

9:03
9:03

9:50

9:51

10:02

10:36

10:36

11:26

11:30

12:16

9:48

10:05

10:06

11l:26

12:16

The President was telephoned by Governor Edmmnd G. Brown,
Jr. (D-California). The call was not completed.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President was telephoned by Governor Brown. Lisa
De Grandi, Clerk, Office of Correspondence assigned
to the Office of Intergovernmental Affairs toock the
call.

The President went to the Owval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislatiwve
Affairs
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Cammmications
Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary

The President telephoned James J. Kilpatrick, newspaperman
and author. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(r-Termessee) .

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with administra-
tion officials to discuss the upcoming visit of the
Prime Minister of Canada Pierre Elliott Trudeau. For
a list of attendees, ses APPENDIX "A."

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Prime Minister Trudeau
Allan E. Gotlieb, Under Secretary of State for
External Affairs, Canada
George H. Bush, Vice President
Alexander 1. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
m&;g.%gi V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
s

The President escorted Prime Minister Trudeau to the Green
Foom.
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WAREET L, Bt 12:16 p.m. FRIDAY
FHONE
2
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12:16 1:41 The President hosted a working luncheon with Prime Minister
Trudeau. For a list of other U.5. and Canadian offi-
clals, see APPENDIX "B."
1:41 The President escorted Prime Minister Trudeau to the North
Portico.
1:41 1:50 The President and Prime Minister Trudeau exchanged remarks.
Menbers of the press
1:50 The President went to the White House theatre.
1:50 2:19 The President met with the National Black Caucus of State
legislators Executive Committee. For a list of atten—
dees, see APPENDIX "C."
2:19 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:26 The President returned to the Ca]::-h‘ret Room.
2:26 3:31 The President met to discuss defense matters with Republican
' Members of Congress. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."
3:45 3:50 The President participated in a photo opportunity with

Melvin L. Bradley, Senior Policy Adviser, Office of
Policy Development, to be included in the Auqust issuve
of Black Family Magazine.

3:50 4:18 The President participated in a ceremony to receive
Diplomatic Credentials fram:
Lawrence Mfana Mncina, Anbassador of the Kingdam
of Swaziland to the U.S.
Rinaldo Petrignani, Ambassador of the Italian
Fepublic to the U.S.
Chief Abdudu Yesufu Fke, Ambassador of the Federal
Republic of NMigeria to the U.S.
Atanraol Baiteke, Ambassador of the Republic of
Kiribati to the U.S.
Rafik Jweijati, Ambassador of the Syrian Arab
Republic to the U.S.
For a list of other attendees, see AFFPENDIX "E."

4:18 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
4:38 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grownds .
4:40 5:10 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "F."

5:28 5:33 P The President talked with Mr. Kilpatrick.

EJ

2
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12:39 112:40 E The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
12:40 12:41 R The President talked with Howard K. Walker, Deputy Chief
of Mission, Pretoria, South Africa.
7:17 7:20 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haiqg, Jr.
EJ
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12:56 P The President telephoned Secretary of the Treasury Donald T.
Fegan. The call was not completed.
12:35 |12:37 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
12:40 |12:41 P The President talked with Secretary Regan.
12:47 |12:50 P The President talked with Director of the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget (OMB) David A. Stockman.
1:52 1:58 P The President talked with Cdr. William A. Waters, Commander
of Naval Support Facility, Camp David, Maryland.
2:32 3:01 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
3:04 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
8:53 9:00 R The President talked with Justin Dart, Chaiman of the

Board and Chief Executive Officer, Dart Industries,
Los Angles, California.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
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DATE
JULY 13, 1981

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. MINDAY

10:

11:
11:

11:
11:
11:

12:

12

88 88

:45

:04

01

01

23

46

46

04

:09

09

=45

10:

11:

12

:30

:45
=45

:45
:35

35

23

:04

:45

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs '

The President met to announce the appointment of Mr. Deaver
as the White House Liaison to the 1984 Olympics. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met with leaders of the Polish-American
commmity. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Merbers of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
The President met with leaders of the Italian-American

commmity. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
Merbers of the press, in/out

The President returmed to the Oval QOffice.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a working luncheon with
Members of the Cabinet to discuss budget matters and
immigration issues. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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2:00 p.m. MONDAY

PHOMNE

E.ﬂ

P=Pl
R =Reac

2:00 2:30

2:35

2:35 3:03

3:03

3:15 3:30

4:09

4:15 4:35

5:00 5:05

The President met for a briefing on the upcoming visit of
the President of the Commission on Furopean Commmities
(BECC) Gaston Thorn with administration officials. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with President
Thormn. For a list of U.S. and BECC officials, see
APFENDIX "F."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Owval Office.

The President met to discuss 5. 898, a comprehensive
requlatory reform bill for the domestic telecommuni-
cations industry with:

Senator Bob Packwood (R-Oregon)

George H. Bush, Vice President

Malcolm Baldrige, Secretary of Comerce

Mr. Baker

Mr. Mease

Fred F. Fielding, Counsel

Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Development]
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Halg, Jr. 'The call was not completed.

The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
William E. Timmons, President, Timmons and Company
Inc., Washington, D.C.
Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Cabinet Administration
Mr. Anderson
Mr. Deaver
Peter Ueberroth, President of the U.5. Olympic
Commi ttee
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the olyrpic
¢gold coins.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
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5:07 The President rstumed to the second floor Residence.
5:45 5:49 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.
6:30 The President had dinner withs:
The First Lady
Dr. Loyal Davis, the First Lady's father
Mrs. Loyal (Edith) Davis
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
10:55 The President retired.
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker IIT, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Cownsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
10:04 |10:05 P The President talked with Representative Dan Glickman
(D-Kansas) .
10:15 |J10:33 The President met to discuss the Voting Rights Act extension|
and a vacancy on the 5th Circuit Court of Appeals with:
Senator Thad Cochran (R-Mississippi)
Mr. Meese
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
10:45 }10:55 The President met to discuss sickle cell anemia and funding
for the National Institute of Health with:
Willie Stargell, professional baseball player for
the Pittsburch Pirates and founder of the Willie
Stargell Poundation, which fuinds research on
sickle cell anemia
Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison
Thelma Duggin, Deputy Special Assistant for Public
Liaison
Members of the press, in/out
11:00 J11:15 The President met with:
Daniel D. Gilbert, President of Eureka College,
Eureka, Illinois
Mrs. Daniel (Linda) Gilbert
Helene A. von Damm, Special Assistant
11:35 |11:55 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming visit
to the U.S. Capitol.
11:56 The President, accompanied by Mr. Friedersdorf, went to
the South Grounds.
11:57 [12:03 The President motored from the South Grounds to the U.S.

Capitol, Carriage entrance. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Friedersdorf
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
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PHONE
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12:03
12:04
12:04 12:15
12:15
12:15 1:17
12:19 }12:25
1:17
1:17 1:24
1:26
1:45 2:30
2:48
2:50 2:57

The President was greeted by Sergeant at Arms of the Senate
Howard Liebengood.

The President, escorted by Mr. Liebengood, went to Room
S-230.

The President participated in a meeting with members of
the Republican Senate Policy Committee. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to Room S-232. He was accompanied by:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (BF-Tennessee)

The President went to Room S-207, the Mike Mansfield Room.
He was escorted by:
Vice President Bush
Senator Baker

The President attended the Republican Senate Policy
Camittee luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APFENDIX "A."

The President was introduced by Senator John Tower
(R-Texas) .

The President addressed Members of Congress attending the
luncheon.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the U.S. Capitol to the South
Grounds of the White House. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Friedersdorf
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

The President returmed to the Oval Office.
The President participated in a National Security Council

Planning Group meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the Irish Embassy, 2244 5 Street, N.W.
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2:50 The President and the First Lady were greeted by Jares A.
O'Connell, President of the Royal College of Surgeons
in Ireland.

The President and the First Lady went to the library.
The President and the First Lady met with Dr. Loyal Davis,
the First Lady's father.

3:00 The Presidential party participated in a processional to
the Salon. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

3:00 3:40 The President and the First Lady attended a reception
honoring Dr. Davis hosted by the Royal College of
Surgeons in Ireland. PFor a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."

Menbers of the press

3:25 The President, the First Lady, and Dr. Davis, joined the
recessional to the Parlor.

The Presidential party greeted invited guests.

3:40 The President and the First Lady retumed to their motor-
cade.

3:41 3:47 The President and the First Lady motored from the Irish
Embassy to the South Grounds of the White House.

They were accaompanied by:
Fonald P. Reagan, son
Mrs. Fonald P. (Doria) Reagan
3:52 The Presidential party went to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady met with:

4:02 ? Dr. and Mrs. Davis ,

4:32 ? Dr. Richard Davis, the First Lady's brother

4:32 ? Mrs. Richard Davis

4:32 ? Geoffrey Davis, the First Lady's nephew

3:52 4:54 Fonald Reagan

3:52 4:54 Doria Reagan

4:42 4:43 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Helene A.
von Damm.

3 4
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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TIME DAY

7:26 p.m. TUESDAY

7:26 7:54

7:54
T:57

7:59

8:02 8:03

8:03 10:17

B:30

9:50 9:55

10:17 |10:18

10:223

11:00

The President went to the Blue Room. He was accompanied
oy s
Dr. Loval Davis
Dr. Richard Davis
Geoffrey Davis

The President hosted a cocktail party in honor of the
Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland.

The President retirned to the second floor Residence.
The President returned to the State Floor.

The President returned to the South Grounds. He was accomg
anied by:
Dr. Loyval Davis
Dr. Richard Davis
Geoffrey Davis

The Presidential party motored from the South Grounds to
the Decatur House, 748 Jackson Place, N.W.

The Presidential party was greeted by Dr. O'Connell.

The Presidential party went inside Decatur House.

The President and Dr. Davis attended a dinner hosted by
the Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland. For a list

attendees seated at the President's table, see
APFFNDIX "E."

The Presidential party had dinner.

The President made a toast to the Royal College of
Surgeons in Ireland.

The President returned to his motorcade. He was accompa—
nied by:
Dr. Loyal Davis
Dr. Richard Davis
Geoffrey Davis

The Presidential party motored from Decatur House to the
South Grounds.

The Presidential party returned to the secand flocor
Residence.

The President retired.
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7:45

7:50
8:05

9:03

9:03

9:37

10:04

10:04

10:10

10:10

10:21

8:25

9:39

9:457
9:457

10:24

The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President met with:
The First Lady
Dr. Loyal Davis, the First Lady's father
Mrs. Loval (Edith) Davis, the First lLady's mother
Dr. Richard Davis, the First Lady's brother

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked with Representative Thomas P. 0O'Neill,
Jr. (D-Massachusetts).

The President met with:
Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President greeted Sandra D. O'Connor, Judge, Arizona
Court of Appeals and nominee for the U.S5. Supreme Court.
Merbers of the press

The President and Judge O'Connor participated in a photo
opportunity with members of the press.

The President escorted Judge O'Connor to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Judge O'Connor
George H. Bush, Vice President
William French Smith, Attormmey General
Mr. Baker
Mr. Friedersdorf
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not conpleted.
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WASHINGTOM, D.C. TIME _ DAY
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PHONE
o
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10:24 10:28 R The President talked with Director of the Central Intelli-
gence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.

10:30 J10:31 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.

10:32 |10:57 The President met to discuss immigration policy with:

Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada)

Vice President Bush

Attorney General Smith

Mr. Friedersdorf

Mr. Baker

Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Development

Francis 5.M. Hodsoll, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
Chief of Staff

11:02 The President went to the Cabinet Foom.

11:02 |11:22 The President participated in a meeting with leaders from
the Small Business commmnity. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/fout

11:22 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:33 |11:50 The President met to dsicuss the upcoming activities
commemorating the 100 the anniversary of the birth
of the 3lst President, Franklin D. Foosevelt with:
James Rocsevelt, son President Foosewvelt and
President of James Roosevelt and Company,
Beverly Hills, Califomia
Mr. Deaver
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs
Members of the press, in/out

11:59 ]12:04 P The President talked with Secretary of Defense Caspar W.
Weinberger.

12:05 ]12:15 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
David Anderson, Anbassador-designate of the U.S
to the Socialist Republic of Yugoslavia
Monteagle Stearns, Ambassador-designate of the
U.5. to Gresce
Fichard L. Walker, Anbassador-designate of the U.S.
to Korea
For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
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X
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12:18

12:41 J12:42
1:03 1:04
1:05

1:12 1:15
3:15 3:50
5:20

5:20 5:31
5:31

5:32 5:34
5:34 5:56
5:56 5:57

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

The President talked with Mrs. Barry M. (Margaret "Peggy")
Goldwater, wife of the Senator (R-Arizona).

The President telephoned William Loeb, Editor of the
Manchester Union Leader, Manchester, New Hampshire.
The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Loeb.

The President met with:
Mr. Deaver
Richard G. Darman, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
Chief of Staff

The President and the First Lady went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to Tayloe
House.

The President attended a reception for Labor Union Ieaders
hosted by his Assistant for Public Liaison, Elizabeth H.
Dole. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President was greeted by Mrs. Dole.

The President, escorted by Mrs. Dole, went to the
podium in the living room.

The President addressed guests attending the reception.
The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored fram Tayloe House to the South
Grounds of the White House.
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R JuLy 15, 1981
THE WHITE ROUSE = -
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PHONE
£3
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a o«
6:01 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
7:35 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:55 The President retired.
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T7:45

7:50

9:00

9:00

10:16

11:34

11:34

1:30
1:39

1:39

2:58

3:00

9

2

10:39

1:30

2:58

3:30

The President received a wake up call from the White House
signal board operator.

The President had breakfast with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Campany,
Beverly Hills, Califomia

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker IIT, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met to discuss his upcoming speech in
Atlanta, Georgia to the Conference of State Legislators
on July 29th with:

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmnicaticns

Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern—
mental Affairs

Anthony Dolan, Speechwriter

C. Landon Parvin, Speedwriter

The President went to the Cabinet Foom.
The President participated in a briefing and luncheon an hi

upcoming Economic Summit Meeting in Ottawa, Canada. For
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returmed to the Oval Office.
The President returned to the Cabinet Foom.
The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to discuss

immigration and emergency preparedness. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Governor William G. Milliken (R-Michigan)
Govermor Albert Quie (R-Minnesota)
Governor Robert D. Ray (R-Iowa)
George H. Bush, Vice President
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Williamson

1
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3122 R The President was telephoned by his Deputy Assistant and
Assistant to the Deputy Chief of Staff, Joseph W.
Canzeri. The call was not completed.
3:47 3:57 The President met with:
John A. Gavin, Ambassador of the U.5. to Mexico
Mr. Deaver
3:47 3:56 P The President talked on a conference line with:
Jose ILopez Portillo, President of Mexico
Italia R.C. Morayta, interpreter
Donald F. Barnes, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)
4:00 4:25 The President met with:
Thomas F. Ellis, political consultant to Senator
Jesse Helms (R-North Carolina)
Mr. Deaver
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs
4:31 5:00 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Paul C. Volcker, Chairman of the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System
Donald T. Fegan, Secretary of the Treasury
David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
Murray L. Weidenbaum, Chairman of the Council of
Economic Advisers (CEA)
Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Develop—
ment
Mr. Baker
4:43 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. Mr. Baker tock the call.
5:03 The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.
5:03 5:04 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.
5:35 The President retumed to the Oval Office.
5:35 5:45 The President participated in an official photo opportunity
with Vice President Bush.
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5:53 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.

7:19 The President went to the South Grounds. He was accompanied
by :

The First Lady

Mr. Deaver

7:18 7:24 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the Georgetown Club.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Representative Carroll A. Campbell, Jr. (R-South
Carolina)
Bill Hecht, Vice President, The Tabacon Institute

7:24 7:42 The President and the First Lady attended a reception in
celebration of the First Anniversary of the nomination
of Fonald W. Reagan for President of the U.S. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

7:35 7:38 The President addressed quests attending the reception.

The President and the First Lady returmed to their motor-
cade.

T7:42 7:45 The President and the First Lady motored from the Georgetown)
Club to the residence of John Sherman Cooper, attomey
with Covington and Burling law firm, Washington, D.C.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Mr. and
Mrs. Cooper.

7:45 9:58 The President and the First Lady attended a private dinner

hosted by Mr. and Mrs. Cooper. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."

8:00 The Presidential party had dinner.
The Presidential party had coffee and after dinner liquors.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade. They were accampanied by Mr. and Mrs. Cooper.

9:58 [10:03 The President and the First Lady motored from the Cooper
residence to the South Grounds of the White House.
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10:05

11:30

The President and the First Lady retumed to the second

floor Residence.,

The President retired.
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PHOME
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:20 The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:15 9:19 R The President talked with Secretarv of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

9:28 9:38 The President met with:

Mr. Meese

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary

9:50 |}10:10 The President met with:

Gecrge H. Bush, Vice President

Secretary Haig

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President

10:43 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:43 |11:08 The President met with leaders of major veterans groups
and military associations. For a list of attendees,
see APFENDIX "A."

Merbers of the press, in/out

11:08 The President went to the Rose Garden.

11:08 |11:14 The President participated in a signing ceremony for H.R.

3520, Steel Stretch—Out Bill which amends the Clean

Air Act. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press

11:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1 3
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PHONE
¥
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11:35 |J11:38 P The President talked with actor James Cagney on the
occasion of his 82nd birthday.
11:45 |11:50 The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with:
Diane Curtis, departing White House correspondent
for United Press International (UPI)
Mark Weinberg, Assistant Press Secretary
12:05 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
12:05 2:09 The President participated in a working lunchecn in
preparation for the Economic Sumnit in Ottawa,
Canada. For a list of attendees, see AFFENDIX "C."
2:09 The President returned to the Rose Garden.
2:09 2:11 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Secretary Haig
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
Vice President Bush
2:11 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:50 3:30 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the tax
bill with a select group of Democratic Members of
Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
3:35 The President went to the White House library.
3:35 3:48 The President taped filmed messages for:
United Association (Plumbers Union)
Carpenters Union
International Union of Police Association
3:48 The President went to the doctor's office.
3:52 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:07 5:29 P The President talked with Senator Roger W. Jepsen (R-Iowa).
6:24 6:27 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
7230 The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner
with:
Rev. William F. "Billy" Graham, Founder of the
Billy Graham Evangelistic Association, Montreat,
H.'I‘_‘SNOE]% Carolina
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11:45 The President retired.
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9:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
11:10 |J11:20 The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff, Michael K.
Deaver.
11:22 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
They were accompanied by:
Fev. William F. "Billy" Graham, Founder of the
Billy Graham Evangelistic Association, Montreat,
North Carolina
Mrs. William F. (Ruth) Graham
The President and the First Lady bade farewell to the
Rev. Mr. and Mrs. Graham.
11:25 The President and the First Lady retumed to the second
floor Residence.
: The President met with:
11:32 }12:30 Richard S. Sctweiker, Secretary of Health and
Human Services (HHS)
11:32 12:30 Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
11:32 |12:30 David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
11:32 [12:30 Mr. Deaver
11:32 |12:30 Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
11:38 ]12:30 Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
11:38 |12:30 Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas)
1:00 The President had lunch in the Solarium with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
3:50 4:20 The President met with Mr. Deaver.
4:06 P The President telephoned Prince Bandar of Saudia Arabia.
The call was not completed.
6:10 6:13 P The President talked on a conference line with:
Prince Bandar
Gerry Cunningham, Staff Member, National Security
Council (MNSC)
7:25 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. GI'B]:Er
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10:30 The President retired.
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9:00

1:23

1:24

1:42

3:00

3:05

3:15

3:45

1:31

2:53

3:42

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the South Grounds.
The President flew by Marine One from the South Grounds

to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by Air Force Cne from Andrews AFE to
Uplands Canadian Forces Base, Ottawa, Canada. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President was greeted aboard Air Force One by:
Paul H. Robinson, Jr., AZmbassador of the U.5. to
Canada
Leopold Amyot, Chief of Protocol, Canada

The President deplaned. He was accompanied by:
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor

The President was greeted by:
Lloyd Axworthy, Minister of Employment and
Inmmigration, Canada
Col. R.L. Bell, Commander, Uplands Canadian
Forces Base, Ottawa, Canada

The Presidential party went to the Billy Bishop Lounge
inside the Main Terminal.

The President was greeted by:
Edwin "Ted" Johnston, Senior Liaison Officer
Colleen Swords, Junior Liaison Officer
Guy Davignon, Inspector, RCOMP Liaison Officer
Richard J. Smith, Deputy Chief of Mission, U.S.
Embassy, Canada

The President boarded Marine One helicopter.
The President flew by Marine One helicopter from Uplands

Canadian Forces Base to Chateau Montebello. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President was greeted by:
Pierre Elliott Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada
Derek Burney, Sumnit Administrator
Vaugh an Martin, Site Coordinator
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3:45

4:00

5:002 | 5:457

6:007 6:457

6:557 7:307

V2302 | 9:307

9:307

The President, escorted by Prime Minister Trudeau, went
to the patio area.

The President was introduced by Mr. Burney to Eugene Auver,
General Manager of Chateau Montebello.

The President, escorted by Mr. Aver, went to his suite.

The President met with Chancellor of the Federal Republic
of Germany (FRG) Helmut Schmidt. For a list of U.S.
and FRG officials, see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press, in/out

The President met with President of the Republic of
France Francois Mitterand. For a list of U.S. and
French officials, see APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press, in/out

The President, escorted by Mr. Johnspn, went to the
Manitcba Room.

The President attended a reception hosted by Prime Ministeyg
Trudeau for Heads of State and Goverrment. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The Presidential party went to the Ontario Room.

The Presidential party attended a dinner hosted by Prime
Minister Trudeau.
Members of the press, in/out

The President, escorted by Mr. Johnsbn, returned to his
suite.
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8:00

9:307?

10:457

12:002

12:407

1:007?

2:307

2:55?
3:007

9:20

10:307

12:007?

1:002

2:157

2:357

5:007?

The President hosted a breakfast meeting with Prime
Minister of the United Kingdam of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland (UK) Margaret Thatcher.

For a list of other U.S. and UK officials, see
APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out

The President went to hthe Canada Room.

The President participated in the First General Session
of the Econamic Summit, where the participants
discussed macro-econamics, including monetary,
financial, and trade issuwes. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President participated in the Second General Session
of the Economic Summit. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to his suite.

The President went to the Manitcoba Room. He was escorted
by Edwin "Ted" Johnston, Senior Liaison Officer.

The President attended a reception hosted by Prime
Minister of Canada Pierre Elliott Trudeau for Heads
of State and Govermment, and Foreign Ministers
attending the Sumit. RJor a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

The Presidential party went to the Ontario Roam.

The Presidential party attended a luncheon hosted by
Prime Minister Trudeau.

The Presidential party went to the patio.

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity
Members of the press

The Presidential party returned to the Canada Rocm.

The President participated in the Third General Session
of the Econamic Sumit, where participants discussed
North South relations and energy. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
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?  p.m. MONDAY

7:302 J10:15?

10:157

PHOMNE
h i
s
? ? The President addressed the Third General Session of the
Econamic Summit.
3:21 R The President was telephoned by Christine Keno, East
Orange, New Jersey. The call was not campleted.
5:152 The President returmed to his suite.
5:41 R The President was telephoned by Jack Gates, Beverly Hills,
California. The call was not completed.
6:007 | 6:4572 The President met with Prime Minister of Ttaly Giovanni
Spadolini. For a list of other U.5. and Italian
officials, see APPENDIX "D."
Menbers of the press, in/out
6:13 R The President was telephoned by the First Lady. The call
was not completed.
6:55 6:57 P The President talked with the First Lady.
7i257 The President went to the patio.

The President attended a reception and barbeque for Heads
of State and Goverrment, and Foreign Ministers atten-
ding the Economic Summit. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

Menbers of the press, in/out

The President returned to his suite.

The President met with his national security advisers
- to discuss the situation in the Middle East. For
a list of attendees, see APFENDIX "E."
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9:257?

11:30?

12:157

12
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8:00? 9:00?

9:302 | 11:302

10:30 10:34

12:152 |12:20?

12:50

1:00? 1:307?

The President hosted a breakfast meeting with Prime
Minister of Japan Zenko Suzuki. For a list of
other U.S. and Japanese officials, see APPENDIX
ﬂh.“‘

The President went to the Canada Room.

The President participated in the Fourth General Session
of the Econamic Summit, where the participants
discussed East West economic relations and the final
declaration of the sumit. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President talked with Justin Dart, Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, Dart Industries, Los Angeles,
California.

The President returmed to his suite.

The President went to his motorcade. He was escorted by
Edwin "Ted" Johnston, Senior Liaison Officer.

The President motored fram the Chateau Montebello to the
media landing zone.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the media
landing zone to Govermment House, residence of the
Governor General of Canada, Ottawa, Canada. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President was greeted by Minister of Employment and
Immigration of Canada Lloyd Asworthy.

The President, escorted by Mr. Axworthy, went to the
reception area.

The President was greeted by Prime Minister of Canada
Pierre Elliott Trudeau.

g

The President attended a reception hosted by Prime Ministe]
Trudeau with approximately 200 guests.
Members of the press

The President went inside Government House.
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1:307 2:407 The President attended a lunchecn hosted by Governor
General of Canada Edward R. Schreyer for Heads of
State and Government and Foreign Ministers atten—
ding the Economic Sumiit. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."

3:007? The President went to his mtorcajé.

3:03 3:11 The President motored from the Governor General Residence
to the East Block of Parliament. He was accompanied
by:

Edwin Meese III, Counsellor

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Committee Conference Room.
3:157? 4:457? The President participated in the Final Session of the

Economic Summit. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President retuwrned to his motorcade.

4:59 5:02 The President motored from the East Blocdk of Parliament
to the Naticnal Art Center. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Meace
Mr. Deaver

5:05? The President went to the Salon. He was accompanied by:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

Mr. Meese

:05 6

L

L

01 The President participated in a Joint Commmique with
Heads of State and Government at the conclusion
of the Economic Surmmit.

Members of the press

6:017 6:077 The President bade farewell to Sumit Conference-
participants.

The President returned to his motorcade.

6:08 6:29 The President motored from the National Art Center to
the Uplands Canadian Forces Base. He was accompa-
nied by:

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver
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OTTAWA, CANADA

UPLANDS CANADIAN FORCES BASE JULY 21, 1981

TIME DAY
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|R = Rec'd

6:307

6:39 7:55

T:37 7:39

8:05 8:11

8:15

10:30

The President was greeted by:
Paul H. Rcbinson, Jr., Ambassador of the U.S. to
Canada
Leopold Amyot, Chief of Protocol, Canada

The President flew by Air Force One from the Uplands
Canadian Forces Base to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "E."

The President talked with his Press Secretary, James S.
Brady.

Air Force One arrived at Andrews AFB.
The President flew by Marine helicopter fram Andrews AFB

to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "F."

The President went to the second floor Residence.

The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE JULY 22, 1981
W?SH qu- D.C. TIME DAY
A ¢ Pk 7:50 a.m. WEDNESDAY|
PHONE
g o
: 3
a «
#:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:04 The President went to the Map Room.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief ofi Staff
Edwin Meese III, Cowmsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:39 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:39 |10:14 The President participated in a National Security Planning
Group meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIA- (1]
10:14 The President went to the Roosewvelt Room.
10:14 }10:59 The President participated in a Cabinet Council meeting on
MNatural Resocurces and Evironment. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."
10:59 The President returned +o the Owval Office.
11:00 J12:11 The President met -0 discuss national defense matters with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
George H. Bush, Vice President
Frank C. Carlucci, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
11:05 The Presidential party went to the patio outside the
Oval Office.
12:11 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
12:22 The President went to the State Dining Room.
12:22 1:26 The President participated in a luncheon briefing with
out of town editors. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."
1:26 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

3
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WASHINGTON,
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DATE
JULY 22, 1981

TIME ) DAY
1:47 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
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1:47

1:52 2:09

3:46 4:02

4:06

4:32 5:15

6:01 6:02

6:29 6:35

6:40 7:04

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South
Grounds to the Marine Air Facility, Quantico, Virginia.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

The President went horseback riding. He was accompanied by
Vice President Bush.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the Marine
Corps Air Facility to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President met with:
William French Smith, Attorney General
Mr. Baker :
Mr. Meese

The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

The President returned to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to the
Longworth House Office building.

The President was greeted by Representative Thamas P.
0'Neill, Jr. (D-Massachusetts).

The President, escorted by Representative O'Neill, went
to the Cafeteria.

The President attended the 35th Annual House of Representa-
tives Gymnasium Association Dinner. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President was greeted inside by:

Representative Edvard P. Boland (D-Massachusetts);
and Chairman, House Gymasium Association

Representative William H. Natcher (D-Kentucky); and
Member, House Gymnasium Association Dinner
Committee

Representative John T. Myers (R-Indiana); and Member],
House Gymasium Association Dinner Committee

The President, escorted by Representative O0'Neill, greeted
approximately 300 inviteg quests,
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TIME DAY

6:55 p.m. WEINESDAY

FHONE
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6:55 The President, escorted by Representative O'Neill, returned
to his motorcade.
7:04 7:09 The President motored fram the Longworth House Office
building to the South Grounds of the White House.
7:08 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.
7:11 The President returnmed to the second floor Residence.
7:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:05 The President retired.
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7:35 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:30 8:31 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
9:08 9:11 33 The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
The President met with:
9:15 9:18 Michasl K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:15 9:17 Peter McCoy, Deputy Assistant to the President
and Director of Staff for the First Lady
9:26 The President and the First Lady went to the Map Foom.
9:26 9:28 The President and the First Lady viewed some fumiture.
9:28 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
9:28 9:31 The President bade farewell to the First Lady who departed
for London, England to attend the wedding of Prince
Charles and Lady Diana Spencer.
9:31 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:40 9:50 The Precsident met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Mr. Deaver
10:15 |10:25 The President met with:
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmnications
Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
10:29 |10:30 P The President talked with Director of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) William B. Webster.
10:41 |10:47 P The President talked with Representative Mario Biaégi
(D-New York) .
10:45 |11:00 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
10:48 |10:49 5 The President talked with Gowvermnor Carlos Fomero Barcelo
(HPP-Puerto Rico) .

k
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE JULY 23, 1981

WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAY
10:53 a.m. FRIDAY

§

i |
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R = Rec'd

The President talked with Heman Padilla, Mayor (NPP-San
Juan, Puerto Rico).

il

10:53 ]10:55

10:56 P The President telephoned Mrs. Dernis (Susan) DeConcini
(D-Arizona) . The call was not completed.

11:02 ]11:08 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Howard Jarvis, National Chairman of American Tax
Reduction Movement and Co-author of Proposition
13 in Califomia

Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison

Mr. Deaver

11:33 The President went to the State Dining Roam.

11:33 |12:11 The President participated in a briefing with approximately
100 state legislators, mayors and county elected offici-
als. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Mermbers of the press, in/out

12:11 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:11 12:15 The President met with:

Fred Hamel, Architect, Planner, Consultant,
Sacramento, Califormia; and former State
Architect in Califomia

Mrs. Fred (Sue) Hummel

Hummel Triplets

Helene A. von Damm, Special Assistant

12:15 |12:20 The President met with:

Ralph McKinzie, former football coach at Eureka
College, Eureka, Illinois

James McKinzie, son

Mrs. James (Lenore) McKinzie

Ms. von Damm

12:20 The President went to the patio outside the Oval Office.
He was accompanied by:
Mr. McKinzie
Mr. and Mrs. James McKinzie
12:20 1:24 The Presidential party had lunch.
1:24 The President returned to the Oval Office.
'

1:40 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
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TIME DAY
WASHINGTCM, D.C. 1:40 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
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1:40 2:41 The President met with Republican Members of the House
Ways and Means Committee. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."
Merbers of the press, in/out
2:41 The President returmned to the Oval Office.
2:41 2:44 The President met with:
Helen G. Boosalis, Mayor (D-Lincoln, Nebraska)
Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern—
mental Affairs
2:57 P The President telephoned Mrs. Ronald W. (Janis) Dodge,
widow of the Naval Commander, whose body was recently
returned from South East Asia. The call was not
completed. -
2:58 F The President telephoned Mrs. Glernn Hancock, Santa Barbara,
California. The call was not completed.
3:20 3:30 The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislatiwe
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Fichard G. Darman, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
to the Chief of Staff
3:30 3:40 The President met with:
Representative Charles W. Stenholm (D-Texas)
Mr. Baker
3:45 4:20 The President met with:
Representative Stenholm
Representative Phil Gramm (D-Texas)
Representative Kent Hance (D-Texas)
Representative S.V. Montgomery (D-Mississippi)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Friedersdrof
Kemneth Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for Legislativg
Affairs
Anthony Dolan, Speechwriter
Mr. Speakes
3:58 R The President was telephoned by Mrs. Dodge. The call was
not completed.

3 4
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THE WHITE HOUSE JuLY 23, 1981
WASHINGTCH, D.C. TIME DAY
4:30 p.m.’ FRIDAY
PHONE
i
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4:30 P The President telephoned Fred Guardabassi, Member of the-

Board, National Bank and Trust, Fort Lauderdale, Florida.
The call was not completed.

4:32 4:35 P The President talked with Mrs. Dodge.

4:37 P The President telephoned Mrs. Hancock. The call was not
completed.

4:50 The President went to the doctor's office.

4:55 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.

5:43 5:50 P The President talked with Mrs. DeConcini.

6:15 R The President was telephoned by Secretary Haig. The call

was not completed.

6:17 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Deaver. The call was
' not completed.

6:28 6:32 P The President talked with Mr. Guardabassi.

6:33 6:34 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.

6:35 6:36 P The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

6:45 6:53 P The President talked with the First Lady in London,
England.

7:00 The President had dinner.

9:45 The President retired.

9:46 9:47 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

4 4
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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TIME DAY
7:50 a.m.” FRIDAY
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7:50

7:52 7:54
8:47

8:47 9:20
8:55 9:20
8:55 9:20
8:55 9:20
8:55 9:20
8:55 9:20
9:20 9:35
9:35

9:36 9:44

The President had breakfast.

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President went to the Oval Office,

The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Iegislative
Affairs

Francis 5.M. Hodsoll, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
to the Chief of Staff

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

William French Smith, Attorney General

Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Cabinet Administration

The President met with:
Attormey General Smith
Mr. Baker
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to U.S. Capitol]
Cannon House Office building, New Jersey Awvenue entrance.
He was accompanied by:

Mr. Baker
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President was greeted by:
Representative Fobert H. Michel (R-Illinois)
Representative Jack F. Kemp (R-New York)
Representative Trent Lott (R-Mississippi)

The Presidential party went to the House Caucus Room.
The President participated in a meeting with members of the

Republican Conference. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President was introduced by Representative Kemp.

The President addressed members of the Republican
Conference.
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Page_ — of Pages




THE WHITE HOUSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOGATION DATE
U.S. CAPITOL, CANNON HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING JTT: 24, 1981
CTON DAY
VRIS § el 10:10 a.m. FRIDAY|
PHOME |
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10:10 The President retumed to his motorcade. He was escorted
by
Representative Michel
Fepresentative Kemp
Fepresentative Iott
10:15 |10:23 The President motored from the Cannon House Office building
to the South Grownds of the White House. He was accompa-]
nied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Friedersdorf
10:25 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:25 10:41 The President met with:
William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
Mr. Deaver
10:43 §11:02 The President met with:
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commumnications
Murray L. Weidenbaum, Chairman of the Council on
Economic Advisers (CEA)
Mr. Deaver
Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs
Anthony Dolan, Speechwriter
Bentley T. Elliott, Speechwriter
11:04 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:04 |11:30 The President met for a breifing on the visit of the Prime
Minister of New Zealand Fobert D. Muldoon. For a list of
attendees, see AFPENDIX "B."
11:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:30 12:03 The President met with:
Prime Minister Muldoon
Merwyn Norrish, Permanent Under Secretary of the
Foreign Ministry, New Zealand
Secretary Haig
Fichard V. Allen, Assistant for MNational Security
Affairs
Members of the press, in/fout
12:03 The President escorted Prime Minister Muldoon to the Green
Foom,
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JULY 24, 1981

TIME DAY
12:03 p.m. FRIDAY
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12:03 1:20
12:12

1:16

1:16 1:20
1:20

1:21

1:21 1:23
1:21 1:26
1:30 1:55
2:52 3:16
3:17 3:23
3:25

3:25 3:28

The President hosted a luncheon in honor of Prime Minister
Muldocn. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The Presidential party went to the Blue Room.
The Presidential party had lunch.

The President esoorted Prime Minister Muldoon to the North
Portico.

The President and Prime Minister Muldoon exchanged remarks.
Menbers of the press

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister Mualdoon.
The President returned to the Owval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver

The President met with Secretary Haig.

The President met to discuss the reauthorization of the
lLegal Services Corporation with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Fepresentative Michel
Representative Tom Railsback (R-Illinois)
Fepresentative Harold S. Sawyer (R-Michigan)
Representative M. Caldwell Butler (R-Virginia)
David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met with:
Representative John M. Ashbrook (R-Chio)
Joseph L. Wagner, political writer for the Cleveland
Press, Cleweland; Chio
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President retumed to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to the National
Museun of American Art, 9th and G Streets. He was
accompanied by:

William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State
continued
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continued
Mr. Deaver
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
The President was greeted by:
John Jameson, Acting Secretary of the Smithsonian
Institute
Harry Lowe, Acting Director of the Museum of
American Art
William Truetiner, Curator, Museum of American Art
3:30 4:05 The Presidential party participated in a tour of the George
Catlin exhibit of approximately 100 paintings.
Members of the press
4:05 The President returned to his motorcade.
4:06 4:11 The President motored from the National Museum of American
Art to the South Grounds of the White House.
4:14 The President retuwrned to the second floor Residence.
4:25 P The President telephoned Mrs. Gelnn Hancock, Santa
Barbara, California. The call was not coampleted.
4:26 4:28 P The President talked with Mrs. Milton Van Dyke, Salt Lake
City, Utah.
5:41 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Baker. The call was
not completed.
5:58 6:01 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
6:25 The President went to the Blue Room.
6:25 |10:25 The President hosted a private cocktail and dhu‘er-party.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
7:00 The Presidential party went to the Red Room.
The Presidential party had dinner.
7:49 The President returned to the South Grounds.
7:52 7:58 R The President talked with the First Lady in London,
England.
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7:59 The President returned to the State Floor Residence.
8:14 The President and invited dinner guests went to the White
House Theatre.
The Presidential party watched the movie "Victory."
10:25 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
11:00 The President retired.
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8:20 The President had breakfast.

10:10 10:11 R The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.

10:36 |10:55 R The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Reagan.

11:24 11:25 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

11:25 12:10 The President met with:
William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State
Mr. Deaver

12:30 The President had lunch.

12:59 1:00 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
1:15 The President went to the South Growunds.
1:17 1:50 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South

Grounds to the Alternate Landing Zone, Thurmont,
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see APPERNDIX "A."

1:46 R The President was telephoned by the First lady. The call
was not completed.
1:53 2:10 The President motored from the Alternate Landing Zone
to Camp David.
2:16 2:32 P The President talked with the First lady in London,
England.
ET
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10:39 | 10:44

11:47 | 11:48

4:59 5:26

6:17 6:19

7:00

8:40

8:59

10:00

The President talked with Representative Doug Barnard, Jr.
(D-Georgia).

The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

The President hosted a luncheon meeting to discuss the
Conable Hance bipartisan tax proposal with selected
Democratic Members of Congress. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by Marine helicopter from Camp David
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President went to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with his Chief of Staff, Jarmes A.
Baker III.

The President had dinner.

The President was telephoned by Senator Jeremiah Denton
(F-Alabama). The President's Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs, Powell A. Moore tock the call.

The President telephoned Mrs. Glenn Hancock, Santa
Barbara, California. The call was not campleted.

The President retired.
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7:50 The President had breakfast.
9:03 9:04 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Helene A.
von Damm.
The President met with:
9:04 9:38 Edwin Meese III, Comnsellor
9:04 9:36 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:16 9:38 James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff
9:36 9:48 Ms. von Damm
9:18 9:30 David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
10:02 The President went to the White House Library.
10:02 |J10:13 The President met to discuss his tax—cut proposals with:

GCovernor Forrest H. James, Jr. (D-Alabama)

Charles Snider, Director, Washington Office, State

Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovemrm-
mental Affairs

Menmbers of the press, in/out

10:13 The President went to the East Poom.
10:13 |J10:25 The President participated in a meeting with a group of

Washington Corporate representatives. For a list of
attendees, see AFPENDIX "A."

10:25 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President went to the Living Room area.

10:48 ]11:08 The President met with:

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

Representative Silvio 0. Conte (R-Massachusetts)

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Kenneth Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for lLegisla-
tive Affairs

The President went to the Yellow Owval Foom.
11:11 |11:43 The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan

tax proposal with selected Democratic Members of
Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

1 i
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11:44

11:44

11:55

11:55

12:37

12:40

1:33

2:02

11:55

12:37

2:00

2:23

The President retumed to the East Room.

The President participated in a briefing on the bipartisan
tax proposal with representatives of major trade asscciat
tions. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press

The President returned to the White House Library.

The President met with:

Philip C. Habib, Special Presidential Fmissary
to the Middle East

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Nicholas A. Veliotes, BAssistant Secretary of State
for Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs

Morris Draper, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State
for Near Eastem and South Asian Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Allen

Menbers of the press, in/out

The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
The President had lunch.
The President went to the Living Room area.

The President met to discuss the bipartisan tax proposal
with:
Representative John T. Myers (R-Indiana)
Representative Robert H. Michel (R-I1llinois)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met to discuss the bipartisan tax proposal
withs
Fepresentative Carl D. Pursell (R-Michigan)
Fepresentative Michel
Secretary Regan
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President retumed to the Yellow Oval Foom.
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The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan
tax proposal with:

Secretary Fegan
Representative Dan Daniel (D-Virginia)
Representative Roy Dyson (D-Maryland)
Representative Bill Nichols (D-Alabama)
Fepresentative Bob Stump (D-Arizona)
Fepresentative William H. Boner (D-Tennessee)
Representative Bo Ginn (D-Georgia)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President retumed to the Living Room area.
The President met with:
Secretary Regan
Representative Wayne Dowdy (D-Mississippi)
Representative G.V. Montgomery (D-Mississippi)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
The President went to the Map Foom.
The President practiced his upcoming speech to the nation.
The President returmned to the second floor Residence.
The President had dinner.
The President went to the doctor's office.
The President retumed to the Oval Office.
The President made an address to the nation on the tax
proposals. The President's remarks were broadcast

live over nationwide radio and television.

The President was telephoned by Secretary Regan. The call
was not completed.

The President was telephoned by his brother, Neil Reagan.
The call was not completed.

The President retumed to the second floor Residence.

The President was telephoned by Homes Tuttle, Consultant,
Los Angeles, Califomia. The call was not completed.
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B8:35 R The President was telephoned by White House Usher Nelson
Pierce. The call was not completed.
8:35 8:37 P The President talked with Neil Reagan.
B:38 8:55 R The President talked with the First Lady in London,
England.
B:55 8:56 P The President talked with Mr. Pierce.
8:59 9:00 P The President talked with Secretary Regan.
9:32 9:38 R The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Reagan.
10:30 The President retired.
EJ
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7:45 The President had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 P The President telephoned Representative Jack F. Kemp
(R-New York). The call was not completed.
9:33 P The President telephoned Representative C.W. "Bill"
Young (R-Florida). The call was not completed.
9:37 9:42 P The President talked with his Special Assistant and Deputy
Director of Special Support Services, Dennis E. LeBlanc.
9:46 P The President telephcned Representive Earl D. Hutto
(D-Florida). The call was not completed.
9:54 P The President telephoned Representative Norman D. Dicks
(D-Washington) . The call was not completed.
9:54 9:582 R The President talked with Representative Young.
9:55 | 10:10 The President met with:
William French Smith, Attomey General
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
9:59 | 10:02 P The President talked with Representative Walter B. Jones
(D-North Carolina).
10:007 P The President telephoned Representative Samuel S. Stratton
(D-New York). The call was not completed.
10:19 | 10:32 The President met to discuss the financial assistance to

three synfuels projects with:

Geocrge H. Bush, Vice President

Senator Pete V. Domenici (R-New Mexico)

Senator James A. McClure (R-Idaho)

Mr. Meese

Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

David Swanson, Special Assistant for Legislatiwe
Affairs

1
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The President met with:
John Herrington, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel
Jay Moorehead, Executive Assistant to the Assistant
of Presidential Personnel E. Pendleton James
Mr. Deaver

The President met to discuss the situation in Poland with:

John Cardinal Krol, Archbishop of Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Edward V. Hickey, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Special Projects

Mermbers of the press, in/out

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Merald T. Enstad, President of Kiwanis Interna-
tional, Fergus Falls, Minnesota
Mr. Moore

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Bill Hendon (R-North Carolina)
Mrs. Bill (Fobbie) Hendon
Carrie Hendon, daughter
Jernie Hendon, daucghter
Fenneth Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for Legisla-
tive Affairs

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Representative Eugene Johnston (R-North Carolina)

Foger Powers, President of Keep America Beautiful
(KAB) , Inc., New York, New York

Iron Eyes Cody, symbol of KAB, Inc., and a
Cherckee/Cree Indian

Bob Tinberlake, official artist of KAB, Inc.

Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative John J. Duncan (R-Tennessee)
Fepresentative James K. Coyne (R-Pennsylvania)
William F. Regas, outgoning President of the

National Restaurant Association (NFA)
Walter J. Conti, incoming President of the NRA
Bob Bradford, Member of the NRA
Mr. Duberstein
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The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Fepresentative Robert E. Badham (R-Califormia) and
survivors of the World War II aircraft carrier, the
U.S.S. Gambier Bay. For a list of attendees, see
AFPENDIX "A."

The President met with:
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary

The President had lunch.

The President talked with Representatiwve Dicks.
The President talked with Representative Stratton.
The President talked with Representative Kemp.

The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan
tax bill proposal with:

Representative Bill Chappell, Jr. (D-Florida)
Representative Hutto
Representative Andy Ireland (D-Florida)
Representative Dan Mica (D-Florida)
Representative Kent Hance (D-Texas)
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan
tax bill proposal with:
Fepresentative Ed Jones (D-Tennessee)
Mr. Duberstein

The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan
tax bill proposal with: :
Representative E. "Kika" de la Garza (D-Texas)
Secretary PFegan
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met to discuss the progress of the reconcil-
iation conference and the Conable-Hance bipartisan tax
bill with:

Representative James R. Jones (D-Oklahoma)
Secretary Regan
continued
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continued

Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Prince Bandar, Prince of Saudia Arabia
Vice President Bush
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretarv of State
Mr. Allen

Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan
tax bill proposal with:
Representative Ronald M. Mottl (D-Chio)
Vice President Bush
Secretary Regan
Mr. Baker

The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan
tax bill proposal with:

Representative Donald J. Albosta (D-Michigan)
Fepresentative David W. Evans (D-Indiana)
Representativwe Phil Gramm (D-Texas)
Representative Eugene V. Atkinson (D-Pennsylvania)
Representative Philip R. Sharp (D-Indiana)
Vice President Bush
Secretary Regan
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Fepresentative Mike Oxley (R-Chio)
Vice President Bush
Secretary Regan
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
The purpose of the meeting was to congratulate Repre—
sentative Oxley on his June 25th election to Congress.

The President telephoned Director of the Central Intelli-
gence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey. The call was not

caompletead.

The President talked with his Assistant for lLegislative
Affairs, Max L. Friedersdorf.
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3:28 3:30 R The President talked with Mr. Casey.
3:58 4:10 The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan
tax bill proposal with:
Fepresentative Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)
Representative Margaret M. Heckler (R-Massachusetts
Vice President Bush
Secretary FRegan
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs
Mr. Duberstein
4:21 4:50 The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan
tax bill proposal with:
Representative Charles W. Stenholm (D-Texas)
Fepresentative Ralph M. Hall (D-Texas)
Fepresentative Ronnie G. Flippo (D-Alabama)
Representative Larry McDonald (D-Georgia)
Fepresentative Marvin Leath (D-Texas)
Fepresentative Michel
Vice President Bush
Secretary Regan
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
4:53 5:02 The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan
tax bill proposal and the status of the reconciliation
conference committee acting with:
Vice President Bush
Secretary Regan
David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
Representative Raloh Requla (R-Chio)
Representative Michel
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
5:10 5:20 The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan
tax bill proposal with:
Secretary Regan
Representative Hall
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
5:26 5533 The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan

tax bill proposal with:
Fepresentative Jim Santini (D-Newvada)
continued
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continued
Secretary Regan
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
5:34 5:43 The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance bipartisan
tax bill proposal with:
Representative Stenholm
Representative Marilyn L. Bouguard (D-Tennessee)
Representative Doug Barmmard, Jr. (D-Georgia)
Fepresentative L.H. Fountain (D-North Carolina)
Vice President Bush
Secretary Regan
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
5:44 5:58 P The President participated in an interview over the phone
with Paul Bendell, radio station KTEB, Tyler, Texas.
The President's conversation was broadcast liwe ower
the radic station.
6:00 6:25 The President met withs:
Jeane J. Kirkpatrick, U.S. Representative to the
United Nations (WN)
Mr. Allen
Mr. Meese
6:29 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
7:18 The President went to the South Grownds.
7:20 7:32 The President motored from the South Grounds to the
residence of Mr. Baker. He was accompanied by:
Mr, Baker
Mr. Deaver
7:32 9:27 The President attended a private dinner hosted by Mr. and
Mrs. Baker. For a list of attendees, se= APPENDIX "B."
9:27 9:38 The President motored from the Baker residence to the
South Grounds of the White House.
9:41 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
10:45 The President retired.
EJ
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7:45 The President had breakfast.
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:20 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:25 P The President telephoned Representative Ike Skelton
(D-Missouri). The call was not campleted.
9:26 P The President telephoned Representative Robert A. Young
(D-Missouri). The call was not completed.
9:29 P The President telephoned Representative Thomas A. Luken
(D-Chio) . The call was not completed.
9:31 P The President telephoned Representative L.H. Fountain
(D-torth Carolina). The call was not completed.
9:34 9:397 | P The President talked with Representatiwve Harold C.
Hollenbeck (R-New Jersey).
9:377 P The President telephoned Representative Dan Mica
(D-Florida) . The call was not completed.
9:40 9:42 P The President talked with Representative Beverly B. Byron
(D-Maryland) .
9:44 9:46 The President met with Vice President George H. Bush.
9:47 9:49 P The President talked with Representative Clarence D. Long
(D-Maryland) .
9:50 9:52 R The President talked with Representative Ed Jones
(D-Tennessee) .
9:55 |10:04 R The President talked with Representative Luken.
10:07 Jl0:11 P The President talked with Representative Mario Biaggi
(D-New York) .
10:13 |10:14 P The President talked with Representative Roy Dyson
(D-Marvyland) .
10:15 P The President telephoned Representative Bill Nichols
(D-Alabama). The call was not completed.
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10:15 P The President telephoned Representative Ralph M. Hall
(D-Texas). The call was not campleted.
10:18 10:24 The President met with:

Representative Norman D. Dicks (D-Washingtaon)
Kenneth Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for Legisla-
tive Affairs

10:26 |10:33 R The President talked with Representative Nichols.

10:37 |10:38 P The President talked with Representative Glenn English
(D-Cklahoma) .

10:40 |l0:41 P The President talked with Representative David McCurdy
(D-Oklahoma) .

10:41 P The President telephoned Representative William H. Boner
(D-Tennessee) . The call was not completed.

10:42 P The President telephoned Representative Fomano L. Mazzoli
(D-Kentucky) . The call was not completed.

10:45 |10:46 R The President talked with Representative Boner.

The President met with:

10:46 |11:492 Holmes Tuttle, consultant

10:46 |11:492 Mr. Deaver

10:49 J11:03 Mr. Baker

10:49 |11:03 Mr. Meese

10:49 |11:03 Richard G. Daxrman, Deputy Assistant and Deputy

to the Chief of Staff

11:02 P The President telephoned Representative Gus Yatron
(D-Pennsylvania). The call was not campleted.

11:03 P The President telephoned Representative Allen E. Ertel
(D-Pernsylvania). The call was not campleted.

11:40 |11:43 R The President talked with Representative Skelton.

11:44 ]11:45 R The President talked with Representative Yatron.

11:46 11:47 R The President talked with RFepresentatiwve Hall.

12:08 The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.
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12:35 |12:40 23 The President talked with Representatiwe Ertel.
12:44 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1255 The President had lunch.
12:56 R The President was telephconed by Representative Fountain.
The call was not campleted.
1:17 R The President was telephoned by Representative Mazzoli.
The call was not completed.
3:06 3:07 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer. The President talked with Secretary, Lindy
St. Cyr.
3:24 3:25 R The President talked with his Special BAssistant, Helene A.
von Damm.
3:40 P The President telephoned James Theberg, Senior Development
Advisor, Planning Research Corporation, Washington, D.C.
The call was not completed.
3:43 P The President telephoned Mark E. Austad, Vice President
for Public Affairs, Metromedia Inc., New Hampshire.
The call was not completed.
3:45 P The President telephoned Gerald E. Thomas, retired Rear
Admiral, U.S. Navy. The call was not completed.
3:48 3:49 P The President talked with Robert L. Barry, Deputy Assistant
Secretary of State for European Affairs.
3:51 3:52 R The President talked with Representative Elliott H.
Levitas (D-Georgia).
3:53 3:55 R The President talked with Mr. Theberg.
3:55 3:56 P The President talked with Ms. von Damm.
3:57 4:00 P The President talked with Milan Bish, President of
Mid-Continent Enterprises and President of Bish
Machinery, Grand Island, Nebraska.
4:01 4:03 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
4:05 P The President telephoned Melvin H. Evans, Republican

Mational Committeeman from the Virgin Islands. The
call was not completed.

3 5

Page. of Pages




THEWHITEHOUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOGATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE mﬁ’:‘:g* 1331
VHEDRRE Dece 4:09 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
§ o
| 2
o
4:09 4:10 P The President talked with Charles Keating, Chaiman of the
Board, Arerican Continential Corporation, Phoenix,
Arizona.
4:11 4:14 R The President talked with Representative Mazzoli.
4:16 4:17 P The President talked with Mr. Evans.
4:18 4:19 R The President talked with Ms. wvon Damm.
4:29 4:30 R The President talked with Mr. Thomas.
4:31 4:32 R The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
{ B-Tennessee) .
4:33 4:37 R The President talked with Representative Fountain.
4:37 B The President telephoned Senator Fobert Dole (R-Kansas).
The call was not completed.
4:38 4:39 P The President talked with Ms. von Damm.
4:41 4:42 R The President talked with Senator Pete V. Domenici (R-New
Mexico) .
4:44 4:45 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
4:46 4:47 P The President talked with Representatiwve Hall.
4:48 4:50 R The President talked with Mr. Austad.
4:53 P The President telephoned Representative Leon E. Panetta
(DCalifornia). The call was not completed.
4:59 5:00 R The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
5:09 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:09 5:10 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
5:21 5:23 R The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt (D-Nevada).
5:24 5:25 R The President talked with his Assistant for legislative
Affairs, Max L. Friedersdorf.
5:29 R The President was telephoned by Representative John J.
Rhodes (R-Arizona). The call was not completed.
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5:35 5:45 The President made a statement to the press following the
passage of the tax legislation in the House and Senate.

Members of the press

5:46 5:50 R The President talked with Representative Thamas P. 0'Neill,
Jr. (D-Massachusetts).

5:52 6:01 R The President talked with Mr. Duberstein.

6:02 6:03 P The President talked with Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.

6:08 P The President telephoned Senator Dole. The call was not
completed.

6:10 6:12 R The President talked with Representative Panetta.

6:17 The President went to the Map Room.

6:17 6:28 The President practiced his speech to the National
Conference of Staste legislature in Atlanta, Georgia.

6:28 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

6:38 6:42 P The President talked with Representative G.V. Montgomery
(D-Mississippi).

6:45 6:46 R The President talked with Ms. von Damm.

6:48 6:49 P The President talked with Mrs. Doran R. (Bina) Dole,
mother of Senator Dole.

7:11 7:20 R The President talked with the First Lady in London, England}

7:24 R The President was telephoned by Justin Dart, Chairman of
the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Dart Industries
Los Angles, California. The call was not completed.

7:30 The President had dinner.

7:38 7:39 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

9:12 9:21 R The President talked with Representative Dan Rostenkowski
(D-I1linois) .

9:43 9:45 28 The President talked with Earle M. Jorgensen, Chairman of
the Board and Chief Executive Officer, Northrop Corp-
oration, Kerr McGee Corporation, Los Angles, California.

11:15 The President retired.

EJ Page5 ol _5 Pages



THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

DATE

THE WHITE HOUSE J‘Eim' 1?:3
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:10 mom’ DAY
PHONE
E ®
£ &
[ . |
a &
8:10 The President had breakfast.
9:10 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:13 9:35 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese I1II, Comsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:48 9:52 R The President talked with Fepresentative John J. Fhodes
(R-Arizona) .
10:10 J10:12 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Bermard N. Boston, correspondent for the Washington
Star.
11:00 The President went to the Rose Garden.
11:00 |J11:06 The President addressed a group of Future Farmers of
America.
11:06 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:20 J11:22 The President met with Mr. Meese.
11:36 The President went to the South Grounds.
11:38 |11:45 The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the South
Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "A."
11:56 1.22 The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to
Dobbins AFB, Atlanta, Georgia. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "B."
12:55 |12:56 P The President talked with Senator Russell B. Long,
(D-Louisiana) .
1:09 R The President was telephoned by his son, Michael Reagan.
The call was not completed.
1:22 Air Force One arrived at Dobbins AFB.
The President was greeted by:
Maj. Gen. James E. McAdoo, Commander, 14th Air
Force
Brig. Gen. Alan G. Sharp, Commander, 94th Tactical
Airlift Wing continued
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continued

Col. Jchn H. Smith, Commander, Dcbbins AFB
Merbers of the press

The President motored from Dobbins AFB to the Atlanta
Hilton Hotel. He was accompanied by:

Foy O. Doyen, President-elect of the National
Conference of State Legislators (NRLA)

Chuck Hardwick, New Jersey State Representative (R)
and incoming President of the NRLA

Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs

The President went to the holding room.

The President was greeted by William J. Utnik, General
Manager of the Atlanta Hilton Hotel.

The President was telephoned by Senator Howard H. Baker,
Jr. (B-Tennessee). The call was not completed.

The President went to the Grand Ballroom.

The President participated in the MNational Conference of
State Legislators.
Members of the press

The President went to his seat on the stage.

The President was introduced by Richard S. Hodes, Florida
State Representative (R); and Majority Leader.

The President addressed guests attending the National
Conference of State Legislators.

The President went to the holding room.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Ted E. Stivers, former Georgia Reagan-Bush Chairman
and a grouwp of pre-primary district Chairmen.

The President went to the Galleria. He was escorted by:
Fred C. Cooper, Chairman, Georgia State Republican
Party
Mr. Stivers
Paul E. Coverdale, Kansas State Senator (R); and

outgoing President of NCSL
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continued
Mr. Hardwick
2:52 2:57 The President attended the fundraising reception for
Georgia Republicans in the National Conference of
State Legislators.
Menbers of the press, in/out
The President addressed approximately 200 guests.
2:57 The President returned to his motorcade.
2:57 3:17 The President motored from the Atlanta Hilton Hotel to
Dobbins AFB. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
3:27 4:36 The President flew by Air Force One from Dobbins AFB to
Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C."
? Enroute, the President participated in an interview with
Lou Canncmn.
4:36 Alr Force One arrived at Andrews AFB.
4:44 4:51 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Andrews AFB
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
4:55 The President retuwrmed to the second floor Residence.
5:04 5:09 P The President talked with Senator Baker.
6:37 6:4l R The President talked with Justin Dart, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer, Dart Industries,
Los Angeles, Califormia.
T:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:48 8:50 R The President talked with Mr. Dart.

10:01 P The President telephoned Lee Clearwater, caretaker of
the Reagan Ranch, Rancho del Cielo. The call was
not completed.

10:15 The President retired.
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:03 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:25 The President met with:

James A. Baker I1I, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Coumsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

(Brief photo opportunity with CNN-TV)

9:25 9:34 The President met with his Assistant for National Security
Affairs, Richard V. Allen.
9:35 9:44 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary

9:45 | 10:00 The President met with:

Malcolm Baldrige, Secretary of Commerce

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Cabinet Administration

Richard G. Darman, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
to the Chief of Staff

10:04 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:04 | 11:09 The President participated in a Cabinet Council Meeting
on Economic Affairs. For a list of attendees, see
AFPPENDIX "A."

11:09 The President returned to the Owval Office.

11:10 P The President telephoned John Sherman Cooper, attorney

with Covington and Burling law firm, Washington, D.C.
The call was not completed.

11:13 |11:17 P The President talked withGovernor Frank White (R-Arkansas).

11:19 | 11:23 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Jerry Parr, Special Agent in Charge (SAIC),
Presidential Protection Division (PPD), United
States Secret Service (USSS)
continued
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11:24
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2:23

2:36

2:50

11:28

11:32

12:10

2:16

2:41 P

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Affairs
Mrs. Mary Hanford, mother of Ms. Dole
Joe Cathey, uncle of Ms. Dole from Salisbury, North
Carolina
Anita Cathey, niece of Ms. Dole from Salisbury,
North Carolina

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Armold Consdorf, Editor in Chief of Construction
i t Magazine

Fobert D. DeFreitas, Publisher, Construction

Byuiprent Magazine

Wes Shoup, Associate Publisher, Construction
i t Magazine

Helene von Damm, Special Assistant

The President met to discuss results from a recent survey
with:
Richard Wirthlin, President of Dicision Making
Information, Washington, D.C.
George H. Bush, Vice President
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Ed Rollins, Deputy Assistant for Political Affairs

The President returned to the Cabinet Foom.
The President participated in a National Security Council

(NSC) working luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President was telephoned by entertainer Frank Sinatra.
The First Lady took the call.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with lee Clearwater, caretaker of
the Reagan Ranch, Rancho del Cielo, Santa Barbara,
California.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
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WASHTNGTON, D.C. 2:51 P-m-' FRIDAY
PHOMNE
i3
54
2:51 3:20 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
4:57 5:01 R The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) .
EJ
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